

Recalled kotex tampons can unravel inside body

December 13 2018



(HealthDay)—Certain Kotex tampons are being recalled by Kimberly-



Clark because they can unravel and leave pieces inside women's bodies.

There have been "a small number of reports of infections, vaginal irritation, localized vaginal injury, and other symptoms" among users of U by Kotex Sleek Tampons, Regular Absorbency, according to the company, *CBS News* reported.

The recall in the United States and Canada involves certain lots of the product made between Oct. 7, 2016, and Oct. 16, 2018, and distributed between Oct. 17, 2016, and Oct. 23, 2018. Consumers with the recalled tampons should stop using them immediately and contact Kimberly-Clark at 1-888-255-3499, the company said.

It advised users who develop vaginal pain, bleeding, or discomfort; vaginal itching or swelling; bladder and/or vaginal bacterial and/or <u>yeast infections</u>; or other <u>symptoms</u> such as hot flashes, <u>abdominal pain</u>, nausea, or vomiting to seek immediate medical attention, *CBS News* reported.

More information: **CBS News Article**

FDA Safety Alert

Copyright © 2018 HealthDay. All rights reserved.

Citation: Recalled kotex tampons can unravel inside body (2018, December 13) retrieved 6 July 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2018-12-recalled-kotex-tampons-unravel-body.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.